https://www.linkedin.com/in/felipeacevedoa www.felipeacevedo.com felipe.acevedo.acevedo@gmail.com +34 622 407 768 +57 300 614 1899

# Felipe Acevedo Acevedo

Colombia - Spain

### **Expert Architect in Design & Project Manager**

- Design expert in all areas and scales.
- Project Manager with experience in complex multidisciplinary projects.
- Total orientation to objectives and practicality.

My experience and knowledge in multidisciplinary design allow me to create valuable and diverse designs at multiple scales and areas, from an ethical implementation of the profession. I also manage complex projects of different natures with a total orientation to objectives, the good management and the use of resources and time.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

# Projects Principal, Estudio de Arquitectura Felipe Acevedo; Bogotá, Colombia, 2019-Current

Freelance architect designer and Coordinator of architectural projects.

Design, management and coordination of architecture projects: new buildings, extension,

rehabilitation and renovation of housing, commercial and work spaces.

 $Design, direction\ and\ coordination\ of\ interior\ design\ projects.$ 

Construction budget management, coordination and construction site direction.

Building permits management.

Built Projects Budget € 600,000Built Projects area  $2,090 \text{ m}^2$ 

- "Modular Doce" Adaptive Reuse, Restoration and Extension of protected heritage building for use as a commercial space,

Tunja, Colombia; Area 540 m<sup>2</sup>

- "CRV" Renovation of Kitchen, Laundry and WC,

Bogotá, Colombia; Area 17 m<sup>2</sup>

"Anacaona" Glamping Unit/Landscape,
Anapoima, Colombia; Area 1400 m²

- "VP" Renovation of two stories house and pool ,

Girardot, Colombia; Area 150 m²

# Senior Project Architect, Estudio de Arquitectura Carlos Vega; Madrid, Spain, 2008-2011/2012-2019

http://carlosvegatalles.net

Design and coordination of architecture projects: new buildings, extension, rehabilitation and renovation of housing, commercial, cultural and work spaces.

Design and coordination of interior design projects.

Construction budget management.

Design team, contractors, engineering and building permits coordination.

Built Projects Budget €4'300,000 Built Projects area  $5,700 \text{ m}^2$ 

- "Oasis" 15 Townhouse and Pool Condominium,
- Andalusia, Spain; Area 4,193 m<sup>2</sup>
- "F-56 Beach house" Single family house and pool, Andalusia, Spain; Area 492 m<sup>2</sup>
- "R-67 Beach house" Single family house and pool, Andalusia, Spain; Area 625 m<sup>2</sup>

- "Trautz Beach house" Project for a single family house and pool, Andalusia, Spain; Area 158 m<sup>2</sup>
- "CiudalCampo" Extension and renovation of a single family house and pool Madrid, Spain; Area  $392\ m^2$
- "Puerto Roca Beach" Project for a residential condominium with 3 towers of 54 units, pool and landscape,

Barranquilla, Colombia; Area 8,500 m<sup>2</sup>

 "Sabanilla" Project for a residential condominium of 111 units, pool and commercial spaces, Barranquilla, Colombia; Area 22,461 m<sup>2</sup>

# Design Principal, Cadena Lateral; Madrid, Spain, 2011-2012

http://lateral.com

- Improvement of the design and marketing department by the implementation of conceptual design thinking to the projects.
- Principal of interior design.
- Upscaling of the brand to a trend icon trough the use of the commercial space as art gallery within a museographic structure.

# Associate Architect, La Rotta Arquitectos; Bogotá, Colombia, 2007

http://la-rotta.com/index.php

Production of architecture projects.

 "Aposentos" Single family house, Sopo, Colombia; Area 320 m²

# Design Architect,

# Estudio de Arquitectura Acevedo - Rodriguez - Torres; Bogotá, Colombia, 2006

Co-design and coordination of a rehabilitation project.

 "El Peñón" Project for a single family house rehabilitation, Girardot, Colombia; Area 200 m²

# Associate Architect, Estudio de Arquitectura Maria Fernanda Otero; Bogotá, Colombia, 2006

Production of architecture projects.

 "Clinisonria" Odontological clinic, Tunja, Colombia; Area 230 m²

# Design Architect, Estudio de Arquitectura Acevedo - Rodriguez; Bogotá, Colombia, 2006

Co-design and coordination of a rehabilitation project.

 "FG" Flat rehabilitation, Bogotá, Colombia; Area 80 m²

# Project Manager & Researcher, Estudio de Escultura Doris Salcedo; Bogotá, Colombia, 2004-2005

http://whitecube.com/artists/doris\_salcedo/

- Project Manager, member of the management, design and production team of mid and grand-size format Contemporary Sculptures.
  - "Neither", White Cube Gallery, London, 2004
  - "Abyss", Castello di Rivoli, Turin, 2005
- Assembly coordinator of steel structures at charge of two welding teams in the production of structure modules to be installed in situ at a heritage building protected by Unesco.
- Researcher in the history of Los Angeles gangs and their related deaths due to street violence, as based for the location of an urban sculpture.

- Logistic coordinator of supplies and tools.
- Budget and payroll director.

## Assistant,

Architecture Faculty - Universidad de Los Andes; Bogotá, Colombia, 2001-2002

https://arqdis.uniandes.edu.co/

Design and installation assistant at the faculty temporary exhibitions.

## **VOLUNTEERING**

Art & Design Workshops Tutor for Children, Universidad de Los Andes; Bogotá, Colombia, 1998-2004

https://decanaturadeestudiantes.uniandes.edu.co/diversidad/plus/formacion/practica-social

- Tutor in art and design workshops, focused on creating in children the vision of architecture, as a critique of the city and objects. Children, 5-12 years.
- Designer assistant in academic guides for Art and Design children's workshops.

#### **EDUCATION**

Master in Self Design, Universidad Politécnica de Madrid/HUNE.

Madrid, Spain. 2010

Master in Design and Coordination of Temporary Exhibitions, Universidad de Alcalá de Henares.

Madrid, Spain. 2009

B.arch - M.arch, Architecture, Universidad de Los Andes.

Bogotá, Colombia. 2005

#### **LANGUAGES**

## Spanish:

- Native language

### **English:**

- CEFR C1 Advance

EnglishScore, British Council Bogotá, Colombia, 2022

#### Frances:

- Level I-II

Language faculty, Universidad de Los Andes,

Bogotá, Colombia, 2003

- Level III-IV

Alianza Colombo-Francesa,

Bogotá, Colombia, 2007

- Middle level

Université Charles de Gaulle,

Lille, Francia, 2008

## **SOFTWARE**

- Archicad
- Autocad
- SketchUp
- Vray
- Presto
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe InDesign
- Affinity Designer
- Affinity Publisher
- Affinity Photo
- Office
- iWork

#### **SKILLS**

## **Practicality**

Capacity to make decisions based on resources and objectives.

#### **Team Work**

Lead teams and work always looking for the growth of each member given its correlation with the performance of the team.

## **Goal Orientation**

Manage work efficiently.

#### **HOBBIES**

## **Photography**

Photography of spaces and objects exploring the humanization of architecture as a symbiosis with the human.

## Watchmaking

I am passionate about the technique of automatic movements. The product design together with mechanical engineering in such a small scale, perfectly synchronized.

## Cinematography

Another part of my passion for photography is cinema, especially cinematography, its ability to support and star in a story through visual elements.

#### **REFERENCES**

## Doris Salcedo,

Artist

Estudio de Escultura Doris Salcedo

Bogotá, Colombia

#### Carlos Tribiño,

Marketing Executive CEO, The Machine Washington DC, USA

## Carlos Vega,

Architect Estudio de Arquitectura Carlos Vega Madrid, Spain

#### CONTACT